

Monk Bretton Ward Alliance

Friday 29th July 2016 @ Burton Grange Community Centre

In attendance:

Cllr Steve Green, Cllr Margaret Sheard, Sue Fox, Charlie Goulding, Paul Jolly, John Marshall, Don Booker, Tom Sheard..

1	Apologies: Cllr K Richardson, A Moffett	Actions
2	Declarations of Interest: None	
3	Notes of the previous meeting: Approved	
4	Project Feedback TS gave an update to the panel regarding the upcoming Gala at Silverdale. Zumba had cancelled but all other activities will be going ahead. PJ shared with the group the some posters and asked all members to take away and publicise the event. The event should come in under the £1k budget. SF will discuss the opportunity for free fruit with Tesco's this afternoon and advise MS. PJ to approach Highways for some old signage that can be use at all upcoming event.	All SF PJ
5	Ward Alliance Fund – applications received: Nit & Natter – Approved (output report requested) Physical Future - Approved	TS
6	Funding & Finance: MS updated the group on the current available funds, approx £18k, PJ to arrange a meeting between himself, TS, JM to update the finance spreadsheet to reflect actual funds	PJ
7	Additional Items: It was agreed to hold an additional meeting following the next Ward Alliance meeting on the 9 th September to discuss the possibility of supporting “MAMA” to engage more children next year. JM to invite Anthony Larkin to this meeting	JM
8	AOB: New vicar now in place at Monk Bretton Church, PJ showed the group the new “Village Life” magazine, Some concern regarding getting publicity photos into the Chronicle, DB to advise PJ of the best email address to use. SG suggested that the Ward Alliance held a Litter Pick, all agreed but it was suggested that it was done during the week, PJ to advise of a date.	DB PJ
9	Date of Future meetings Next Meeting will be held on September 9 th At Silverdale, Followed by a meeting with MAMA.	

Meeting closed by SG at 10.45am